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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE’S CAMPAIGN

She said her first reaction was that his statements along 
this line sounded ’’kooky" so she ignored them, except for 
the fact that in a newspaper article she wrote in October, 
1967 5 which was not published until February, 1968, and 
in which she made a predication of major events to 
occur in 1968, she did predict the assassination of a 
prominent Negro leader, being influenced in this predication 
by what her friend had written to her.

Miss CALDWELL was then asked whether she would 
suggest to her friend that he contact the Federal Bureau 
of Investigation in New York City. She replied she knows 
he would not do so, because he had written to her in the 
past that about four years ago he had contacted the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation to furnish information 
that "an FBI under-cover agent in an organization” was 
under suspicion. However, according to the friend, the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation wanted more and more 
information, so he broke off contact with the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation. The friend also claimed that 
shortly after contacting the Federal Bureau of Investi­
gation, he had begun to receive anonymous threatening 
letters, making him realize that his contacts with the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation had been observed. Miss 
CALDWELL stated that based on the letters received from 
her friend, she believes him, to be a very intelligent 
man, but who is now completely terrified by the plot of 
which he is aware and also apparently by the fear that
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he himself is under suspicion, as indicated by a comment 
in one of his letters that he was not even invited to 
"Resurrection City” and cannot understand why, unless 
it is because he is no longer trusted.

Miss CALDWELL stated at one point in the 
conversation that she had just received another letter 
from her friend ’'yesterday, ” but when questioned about 
the contents, completely ignored the questions and 
then reverted to a statement that the last letter from 
her friend arrived a few days before her own letter 
to the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Miss CALDWELL then proceeded to state that 
because of her husband’s confinement, everything at 
her residence is in a state of chaos and that she is 
’’simply going out of 1^ mind.” She said that pre­
viously her husband had taken care of all her business 
affairs, that she is killing herself going back and 
forth to the hospital, that she has had to give up 
her whole career to take care of her husband, and that 
’’all this is too much for me. ” She said she herself 
is under constant medical care and does not know why 
she has ”to put up with all of this mess.”
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Miss CALDWELL continued by stating her husband’s 
critical condition and the resultant -'’messing up” of her 
own life is all the fault of "Warren of the Supreme Court 
who let all those criminals loose,” and made it possible 
for them to viciously attack her husband and rob their . 
house o

In this connection, it is noted that according 
to articles which appeared in the local press, two armed 
men had broken into Miss CALDWELL’S residence on March 20, 
1967 when she, her husband, and their housekeeper were 
all present, had demanded Jewelry, and beaten and attempted 
to smother Miss CALDWELL, but then had fled empty-handed.

On March 27, 1967, Miss CALDWELL had written 
a letter to the Federal. Bureau of Investigation in which 
she related the circumstances of the above break-in, 
and in which she stated that the man who had seized 
her husband at the time of the break-in had forced 
him down on the stairs with a gun at his back, but 
’’made no effort to otherwise hurt say husband.” Miss 
CALDWELL in the letter said she believed the objective 
of the break-in had not been robbery, but an attempt 
to kill her because of her anti-Communist activity.

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the 
FBI and is loaned to your agency? it and its contents 
are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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WE REQUIRE A DEPOSIT WITH EVERY ORDER

ORDER NO. "*

11526

English & ^otch Woollen Co>.ipany Limited
MEASURE

- V7 MONTREAL

MEN'S CLOTHES MADE TO

Date

HeightDo not forget

SPECIAL

WAIST OVER VEST

VEST INSTRUCTIONVEST
STHE No.

OPENING

0\
DEPOSIT

Price

TOTAL

|v iAD. P. fl M-7-U

loFlaps 
Line^ 

lined

3—*-——i

FULL LENGTH 

ACROSS BACK 

INSIDE SLEEVE 
BREAST ~

COAT OR OVERCOAT 
MATERIAL No.

STYLE No.

ain P<
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*1248 ST. CATHERINE.ST. WEST 
h" Tel.: 866-9727

run u>« ■■» .

. LENGTH 

BACK LENGTH

Address ..

TROUSERS
STYLE No.

WAIST UNDER VEST

SEAT

OUTSEAM 

INSEAM

KNEE 

BOTTOMS

Weight

STRUS

D.B. 
D.B. 
Flapt

When Taking Breast and Seat Measures, stand behind Customer, pass tape over prominent part of chest and blade, also oUer most 
prominent part of seat. Do not measure waist too easy or the sleeves too long. Do not omit Height, Weight and Age. Encircle Figure 
which type resembles your Customer. GIVE ACTUAL SIZE OF SEAT REQUIRED REGARDLESS OF STYLE DESIRED. DO NOT TAKE 
MEASURES TOO LARGE.

1 Butt.
2 Butt.

Occupation

3

1 Pleat

Reg Loops

Drop Loogs
Cuffs '/''Ye

TAX

TOTAL

H¥——.I—.—4—--- -H-
TROUSER INSTRUCTIONS



Order No.

M.

‘Address

TOTAL

CASH REC D

BALANCE

ASCH Wil l, TAKE OKUVER* Or
XJMXS OIAUOVE DATE, OTHERWISE

CUSTOMER'S COPY1

OFFICE 
866 - 7206

ENGLISH & SCOTCH 
WOOLLEN CO. LIMITED 

Men's Clothes and Ladies' Suits Tailored to Measure
1248 ST. CATHERINE ST. WEST

Cable Address "EWGSCOTCH ' Montreal

THE SIGN Of UUAl ITT

REC' 
BY

ar ii
MERC 
in I'ilSIT WIUM FORFEII EC.

S20422 ■

PRODUCTION DEPT.
866

MpntrSal.

,eW «**M l#1%
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SEPT

E. S.GALT11526

NAME —NOM

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15igjMW'ilt Aft Wr ■ '

The condition* governing indemnity* a* shown on the back of the 
form ar* accepted. • ■

SHEET No. — FEU1LLE N”

NUMBER

Wii^T’W^’^'i -sw^JWif. । “ •4*^»;V*^W$'jf;,*r*1^

’ SCAtE 'dF INSURANCE FEES DROITS ‘©’ASSURANCE
■ CANADA ^

FREE for a parcel not exceodingi / 
In value.

12c. for a parcel valued over $50.. but 
not exceeding $100. .

UNITED STATES
3c. for a parcel valued at $5. or under.
6c. over $5.* but not exceeding $25. . 

12c. over $25., but not exceeding $50. 
30c. over $50. a but not exceeding $100.

OTHER COUNTRIES TO WHICH 
INSURANCE EXTENDS

12c. for a parcel valued at $50. or under.
30c. over HO.* but not exceeding $100.

CANADA
Assurance gratuite^pour un Coli* dont 

la valour ne a$p***e pa* $50.
12c pour un coll* dont la valour 

dipasas $50, mai* n’txcids pa* $100.
fiTATS-UNIS 

3c pour un coll. 4»dul k *S ou moin.. 
. 8c de *6.0* A *28. 

12c de *28.01 A *60.
30c d. *50.01 A *100. ,

AUTRES PAYS Ot)
S’fiTEND L’ASSURANCE ’

12c pour un coil* halui 5 $50 ou moin**. 
30t de $50.01 A $100.

4 -i ' -TWw

nOSTES$~A
CAN ‘ ’

NUMlho 9 -'67

2

The undersigned certifies that the above detail# are correct and that the 
relative pareel# comply in every respect with the insurance of Parcel Post 
Regulations. .

U.M./u (U-M)

f'*’POST

DATE STAMP.

25, QUB

INSURE&PARCE^ 
COLIS

MAILED AT MA1 
POSTHS A MO;

ACCEPTED BY
. ACCEPTfis PAR.........................
. ' (For Postmaster — Pour h mattre de poet*)

ADDRESS — ADRESSE

2608 HIGHLAND AVE

BSRMIWGHAM, ALABAMA

USA

taMMoFe
w oown^sww

30 X.

Lee condition* relative* i. Pindsmnitf indiquiea au ver*o de la 
prisente formula *ont accept6es.

Le qoussignl declare quo les details ci-dessus sent exact* et qua les colis inscrits .
sent conformee en tout point au riglement de ('assurance des colis post aux.

pieiRH & SCOTCH WOOLLEN CO. UNITED
(SENDER — EXPfiDlTEUR)
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2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



■V 1 CANADA CUSTOMS-EXPORT ENTRY REPORT
No._

OUTPORTENTRY 
No.

' Monreal 81% ^
DELIVERING CARRIER (NAME OF RAILWAY OR VESSEL, ETC.) I VIA (STATE IF SHIPPED VIA UNITED STATES PORT, OR DIRECT Fl

5 ^2STAW _
The following articles of domestic UtwW ® wHW* WwttHl Wli U"1^

PORT

and/or foreign production aro 
delivered by or on behalf of

ADDRESS OF OWNER

W8JL<Clth«i^OtJ8S!k
montMTo.

This space for 
use of 

BUREAU OF 
• STATISTICS 

only

CON5IGNEE_J^*?LlJ®9L^

STAMP OF CHIEF PORT

address BWI^GHAM, ALABAMA# USA
For A Country of final or ultimate destination

exportation ■
to T

marks
ON PACKAGES

Number 
of 

Packages

DESCRIPTION OF GOODS

Precise description of goods or articles is required 
General terms such as meats, dry goods, machinery, 

prints, etc., will not be accepted.

QUANTITY

State number 
of pounds, tons, 
gallons, yards, 

etc.

VALUE 
Actual amount received or to be 

■ received In terms of Canadian 
Dollars, exclusive of ail charges. 
If no payment, estimate value.
DOMESTIC 

products Including 
Imported goods pro­
cessed In Canada

FOREIGN 
or imported pro­

ducts in same con­
dition as Imported

B. 3, GALT 1PKQ ORDER WO 11526
$

8609 HIWUTO AVE OF® SUTT £68.50

BERMIWGHAM CAWADIAW wnwnR

ALABAMA.USA

t$ \ ^W
ARTICLES

T.rf /’J'ftitlHR 
exported fK®

mi of. Morw^ O' IDs ■ .

ON SEP- 9 1967

(# /
/ OTTED BY ’’■'ft®

tM "(OUfiGIQi >WWNRtll

S4»*»-**iK*IINfS^ _ Upl1*1^

f not a sale, state reason for export, i.e. loan, repair, processing, exhibition, etc.

On overseas shipments direct from Canadian ports, state or estimate here amount of Inland freight 
from place of lading to port of exit, plus handling charges to and at port of exit — Canadian $

EXPORT PERMIT NUMBER
IF COLUMN "FOREIGN" USED, STATE HERE y

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN OF GOODS IMPORTED ►

III’

^# St. Catherine St, West 
MONTREAL^ P< Q*

USE SPACE ABOVE FOR RETURN ADDRESS
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
May IK EDITION
<SSA FPMR (« CTR) 101-11.0

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) date: 6/26/68

SAC, SEATTLE (44-371) (P)

I sub;
00: MEMPHIS

Re Memphis airtel to Seattle, 5/16/68

On June 13, 1968, Mr. JOHN V. CLARK, Corporate
Manager, Security Section, The Boeing Company, 7755 E. 
Marginal Way S., Seattle, Washington, referred SA CHARLES 
N. GIESE to Mr. CHESTER ALFRED DAHL, Boeing Supervisor 
in Organization 6-7900, who has a Secret Clearance. DAHL 
resides at 23024-99th W., Edmonds, Washington and according 
to CLARK he had information pertaining to a remark made 
by Mr. JOHN FREDERICK GRACE, a Boeing chemist in Organization 
6-3020, who also has a Secret Clearance and who lives at 
1009 Tenth Place S., Edmonds, Washington. /

ALL MEMBERS GF THE DAHL FAMILY WHO WERE INTER- / > 
VIEWED REQUESTED THAT THEIR IDENTITIES REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL.Z

Seattle Indices are negative concerning the DAR 
family members and the GRACE family members. /

On June 14, 1968, DAHL was interviewed at work;
and he advised his daughter, DEBBIE DAHL, is a friend of 
DEBBIE GRACE, who is the daughter of GRACE above. The 
summation of Mr. DAHL’s information was that DEBBIE DAHL 
learned from DEBBIE GRACE that three days prior to the 
KING assassination, GRACE had remarked that KING would be 
shot. Further, GRACE has attended many John Birch meetings 
"and others**, types unknown. GRACE reportedly has a violent 
temper.

On June 14, 1968, DEBBIE DAHL, who is 17, was
interviewed at her home in the presence of her mother. 
DEBBIE DAHL related the subs t^gber of a the information 
outlined above and added that GRACEWw^tly’’ ant 
Communist. //// )

- Memphis (44-1987) 5X 101 16 JUN 28
2 - Seattle
CNG/djz i .

Mo«m
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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SE 44-371

On June 25, 1968, GRICE was interviewed at work 
by SA GIESE who prefaced the interview by stating merely 
that it had been reported to the Seattle FBI Office that 
GRACE proportedly had advanced information that KING would 
be shot.

GRACE stated that it was his feeling that since 
KING had been so much in the public eye and since some 
people were opposed to what he had been doing, he would 
not have been surprised if KING were shot. GRACE stated 
that he may have passed this remark to someone but he 
could not recall to whom or when. He said that he most 
certainly did not have any foreknowledge that KING would 
be shot although he was not surprised that it did happen 
for the reason stated above; but he deplored the shooting. 
GRACE said he most certainly did not have anything to do 
with the shooting itself, and he remarked that he has 
heard other persons remark that they would not be surprised 
if KING were shot in the connotation noted above.

The Seattle Division is forwarding this for 
the information of the Bureau and the Memphis Division 
but does not contemplate any further action in this 
specific instance.

- 2 -
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6-94 (Rev. 1-3 1-63)
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 19«2 EDITION 
OSA OEN. REO. NO. 27

SO>0-106

TO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
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sistant Attorney General DATE: JIM 1S# ||f|
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23 JUN 26 1968
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
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».»*•* I. ViMOB, Jr.
Assistant Attorney General DATE: jvm as, im*
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23 JUN 261968
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7. (COT*U) during ^i> ties the wbjtel described by Wil did not shew 
up. Full cooperation was extended to members on thio detail by Mrs. ZARE 
and her personnel.

8. Frier t© departing from the M 6TUDI0, Mrs. ZAME advised
that should subject return at a later date, aha will nates an effort to 
enroll bin in a class at which tine his nano and address will bo obtain­
ed and thia office advised accordingly. It will be noted that should 
subject nates contact again, tea can only be enrolled in the Friday even­
ing or Saturday morning classes. -

9. Further to the k/Offleer i/c CIB memorandum dated in j
Ottawa on the 24 MAT 68, the only persons who could possibly identify ]
the photo of MaRTW would be Mr. and Mrs. Quintal, former janitors i
of the HA1OT APTS, who are now residing in Windsor, Ont. Reference i 
para, ft and para. It of FOB dated 18 MAT 68.

10. Further to the A/Officer i/c CIB memorandum dated 23
MAT 68 in Ottawa, Miss Gisele BOUCHER, Assistant .Secretary of the /
Province of Quebec Golf Association (PQGA) 3300 Cavendish Blvd., {
Montreal (phone 482-3736) was contacted. A book of the 17$ Maeder i
Clubs as of 1 MAT 68 was obtained fro® her. This book consists of ,
all Quebec and a portion of Easters Ontario and same will be held on ■
file this point. • I

11. A further book on Golf Courses was obtained fro* the ;
Province of Quebec Tourist Inforestion. Thia book includes the Member ; 
Clubs of the PQGA and approximately another 30 non-meaber Clubs. This 
book includes a portion of Eastern Ontario and same will be held on J
file this point. J

12. A further book on Tourist Accomodations was also obtained J
from the Tourist Infon ation Center. The book consists of all Hotels, 1 
Motois, etc., approximately 2500 in the Province of Quebec. This book 1 
is held on file this point. ;
13. Information is awaited from the G$P.P. liquor Squad coneem- j
ing what Golf Courses, Motels, Hotels, etc. in the Province of Quebec > 
have liquor licenses. When this is obtained consideration should bo • 
given to sending out wanted flyers with circular letters concerning BAT 1 
eaking application for a bartending position. As it is expected that ;
there will be a large number of licensed premises in the Province of .;
Quebec, your views on mailing of flyers to these establishments will be 
awaited. . i

fO

14. Further to pare. /13(c) of PCS dated 2? MAT 68, Mr. and
Mrs. «. %HB of 29 5 5 Barclay Ave., Montreal, Apt. #5 (phone 738-7067) 
were contacted. They advised, that their son Joseph Beid HITE (D.B. 22 ’ 
MAR 45) is presently in the Province of B^tishCdl“^i*J^l«^8_ss* *

* nuTFirPTW ~
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OBJET. -

Dr. Martia Luther IMG - Marder of 
Assistance to F.P.I.

It. (COH^) true* driver. They last beard fm bis araad 1 MAT O at 
which tiad he was at LiBglw, B.C. and he stated that bo was on his way 
to Sold River. B.C. The WTWe Advised that their son was bestsan st 
BSb®» e b0WW*S wedding, they further advised that the only 
friends of their sen they not were B'.WI and Pat WITK. Pat WITI is 
no relation of theirs and his present whereabouts is uninown to than. "

1$. It la requested that Joseph Reid WHI bo located and inter­
viewed. concerning his knowledge, whether be or E»0#DS1 know MT.

lb. Further to para, f!3(a) of PGR dated 27 my 6#, Gerald
CT COBOL (D.B. 30 wo a) Of 1434 Fort St., Montreal, Apt. #0 was 
contested. C^MIX advised that he oily knew LBCIOLil as B^WMI.
»m could not identify any ef the photos ef MAT as being a person 
associated with Msaelf and &.WUSB. C^WU alee advised that Pat 
and Meld ^HB were closer to fr®O than hlmnlf • .

17. farther to ears. & ef PCM dated 27 MAT Was J.
OISOR, Proprietor of 3465 Slspscn St., Montreal (phone 935-0333) 
ms contacted. CWmo advised that while BOWAMS resided at thia 
address the only visitor he had was a girl introduced to thee as SOB. 
MASJI’S fiancee. It is presumd that thia girl is Dinette SURKO.

It. farther to pare, fl sad para, fl at this report, it will
bo acted that Mrs. SAM’S boo, Handy did not observe this sale perm.

Cpl.

(J.s,R» Lawson) S^gt 
i/c Mil* G.M*"

The G(iO3ia«B, Ottawa Tour FUe So. 6d«-79O-Q-6O ( 
’ Div. File So. ^-C-19^19 V

¥ol.2
Vol.2

1. F®?ABfi for your infomtie® together with.
request is being mde at this tine for the location am interview in i 
British Columbia of Joseph Meld WHITE motioned in paras. 15 and 16 of thidi 
report. '

MOUTHSAL 
1U6«6S

o

JUi. Duche
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MOUNTED POLia - GENDARME ROYALE DU CANADA

SUB * DIVISION ■ SOUS - DIVISION

otvisiON

"C"

DETACHMENT-OfTACHEMENT

Montreal G.I.S.

-jzJsOa.
'rcmp 'hIe niFER^icES; '7'r 1 r n'' 
KEF. DOSSIERS GRG

68HQ 791-Q-60 
68C-19O-19 
68GIS-19O-1O7
PCR: 28 MAY 68

Dr. Martin Luthar KING - Murder of 
Assistance to F.B.I.

At 6.40 PM a phone call was received from the dance studio 
SEDA ZARE advising that a person resembling RAY had visited the studio 
a few days earlier. Reference Complaint Form C-238 #68/68 (Duty NCO) 
and #68/123 (CIS) photostats of same attached. J

oo /
2. Mrs. Seda ZARE of 4474 St. Catherine St. W., Apt. #5,
Montreal, Quebec (phone 932-5868) was contacted. .

3. ZARE advised that a person resembling RAY visited her
studio, located at 223A Melville Ave., Westmount, Que. (phone 937-1471) ;
at 11.00 AM on the 25 MAY 68. This person did not give any nano or ; 
address where he could be contacted. During his conversation with Mrsv 
ZARE, which lasted approximately 20 minutes, he stated that ho had pro­
Mow dancing instructions and requested that he be able to join this 

^^udio. However, Mrs. ZARE stated that she was not interested in having 
him as a pupil, as her classes were mainly classical and ballet and 'j
furthermore his appearance did not suit her* Ho was convinced not to ;
join at this time and a further appointment was made for him for 6.15 PM 
am the )1 MAY 68. This appointment he agreed to and said he would be

200
4. A complete floor plan of the studio was made to assist,
in covering the expected visit of the person mentioned in para. #5 above

5. Further to para. #13(d) of PCR dated 27 MAY 68, Daniel
ROH (D.B. 12 APR 14) owner of MULUILLB MOTOR SALES, 6965 St. Janes St. 
V., Montreal (phone 482-0123) was contacted. Photo of RAY could not be 
identified and the name RAY with aliases were not known to hia end he 
could net associate these nine# with BORMANN who he knew personally.
No further information could be obtained from RABIE. V

6. Further to para. & of PCR dated 27 MAY 68, enquiries
conducted at the CAPRI SEAWAY HOTEL, 6445 Deearie Blvd., Montreal 
(phone 739-2771) proved negative concerning information on RAY with 
aliases. k . _

A

7* Under the direction of S/Sgt. J.W.R. Lauzon i/c CIS and
members of GIS, together with members of Westmount City Police, the 
ZARE Studio was covered both inside and out from 5.00 PM until 7.30 PM.
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RE: 
OBJET.

ftr* Martin Luther IMG * Murder of
Assistance to F.B.I.

7. (COAT’D) During this tine the subject described by ZiB did net show 
up. Pull cooperation was exceeded t© members ee this detail by Mrs* Wil 
and her personnel.

8* Prior to departing from the Mi OBI#, Mrs* ZOS advised )
that should subject return at a later date, she will Mte an effort "to :
enroll hi® ia a class at which tine his an* and address will be obtain* ’
od sad this office advised accordingly* It will bo acted that should ’
subject Mb contact again, ho can only 'bo enrolled in the Friday even* 
lag or Saturday morning classes*

9* further to the A/Of fleer i/c CIS memoranda* dated in
Ottawa on the 2^ Mil 68, the only persons uh© could possibly identify 
the photo of MARTI# would bo Mr. and Mrs. Quintal, former janitors 
of the HaMKAT APTS, Who are now residing in Windsor, Oht* Reference 
para. #3 and pare* A of PCM dated 88 MAT 68.

Mt PR

10* Further to the A/^fficer i/c CIS nemorandun dated 23
MAT 68 in Ottawa, Miss Cisele BOBCKL Assistant Secretary of the 
Province of Quebec Golf Association (kOA) 3300 Cavendish Blvd*, 
Montreal (phone 482-3756) was contacted* A booh of tine 170 Member 
Clubs as of 1 MAT 68 was obtained from her. This book consists of 
all Quebec and a portion of Eastern Ontario and sane will be hold on 
file this point. ■ .

11* A further book on Golf Courses was obtained froe the
Produce of Quebec Tourist Information, this book includes the Member 
Clubs of the PQB and approximately another >0 non-neeaber Clubs. This 
book th eludes a portion of Kesters Ontario and .same will be held on 
file this point.

12. A further book on Tourist AccosimodatioMi was also obtained
from the Tourist Inf ©nation Center. The book consists of all Hotels, 
Motels, etc*, approxlately 2500 ia the Province of Quebec* Thia book 
is held os file this point*

13* Information is awaited from the Q;P.F. Liquor S^uad concern- :
lag what Golf Cour see, Motels, Motels, etc* in the Province of Quebec 
have liquor licenses. When this is obtained consideration should bo 
given to sanding out wanted flyers with circular letters concerning RAT 
asking application for a bartending position* As it is expected that 
there will be a large number of licensed premises in the Province of 
Quebec, your views on nailing of flyers to these establishments will bo i 
awaited*

MJ

14. Further to pare. /13(c) of PCS dated 27 MAT 66, Mr. and /
Mrs. 1. mini of 2955 Barclay Ave., Montreal, Apt. ^5 (phone 738-7067) j
were contacted. They advised that their son Joseph Reid HITT (D.B. 22 i
MAR. 4$) is presently in the Province of British Colunbiaemployed as a j 
---------:—--------------------------- —--------- ---------------nrirrnrTT“fyr---------------- )
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14, (COM’O) truck driver, they last heard from hie around 1 MAY 6g at 
which tlmd he wee at Langley, B.C. and ho stated that ho was on his way 
to Gold River, B.C. The WHITE’S Advised that their son was bestman at 
iWBS» « BWA»S*S wedding. They further advised that the only 
friendsof their son they not were Bt-WtfH and Pat WE. Pat Will is 
no relation of theirs ■ and his. present whereabouts is unlnown to then. ■

15. It is requested, that Joseph Said WTO be' located and inter­
viewed concerning his knowledge, whether he or EBOiDSOK knew RAY.

S®

16. Further to para. #13 U) of PGR dated 27 way 66, Gerald
LYO C®BL (D.B. >0 AUG MJ of U34 fort St., Montreal, Apt. « was 
contacted. C»*8U advised that he only knew EBODSOK as limn, 
&WELL could not identify a# of the photos of MY as being a person 
associated with himself and nuRMAKK. BffiU also advised that Pat 
and Mid WHITE were closer to B®O than him self.

17. Further to cars. & of PCM dated 27 MAY 6g, Mias J.
CHOTEH, Proprietor of 3465 Simpson St., Montreal (phone 935-0333) 
was contacted. CHMRIEH advised that while BORMANS resided at this 
address the only visitor he had was a girl introduced to then as BOR- 
MAIS'S fiancee. It is premised that this girl is dinette BOMI.

!#♦ Further to para. A and para, f) of this report, it will
bo noted that Mrs. FARE’S son, Randy did not observe this sale person.

(J.O. Lauaon) & 
i/c Ml. 0.1^

Cpl. 
(M.F.T. Power) #19416 
Montreal CIM.LS.

The «ISSIQSB, Ottawa Yow File Ko. 66HQ-790-i>60 (Vol.2)
Div. Fils Ko. 66-0-190-19 (Vol.2)

1. FORWARDED for your information together with(attachment). No
request is being made at this tine for the location and interview in 
mtish Columbia of Joseph Reid WHITE mentioned in paras. 15 and 16 of this

MOMTREAL
11*6-66

J.R. Duchesneau, Insp.
A/Offieer i/e C.I.B.
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ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE - GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS:

66C-190-19 
68GIS-19O-1O7
PCHs 2# MAT 6#

DIVISION DATE „

7 J» W
SUB-DIVISION - SOUS-DIVISION

WW«T.S.
RE:
OBJET:

Or. Martis litter K»G - Mrter of 
Assistance to F.B.I.

28 »,M

SEIM XAK advising ttet a parsm rambling BAY ted visited Ue #«|a 
a fast Days earlier. Reference Complaint Form C-238 $66/6# (Duty SCO) 
rad Ite/kj (SIS) photostat# of m« attached.

2i«O
2. We. Seda BABB of U74 St. Catherine St. W., Apt. #5,
Montreal, Quebec (phone 932-5*6#) was contacted.
3. ZaBR advised that a person resembling BAY viMted her
studio, located at 22JA Melville Ave., Westmat, Que. (phone 937-1471) 
at 11.00 AM. cm the 25 MAY 6#. This person did not give any am or 
address where he could be contacted. Daring hie conversation with Mrs. 
OK. which lasted approximately 20 minutes, he stated that he had ©re­
vises dancing instructims and reepasted that he be able to Join this 
studio. However, Mrs. BARS stated that she was not Interested in .having 
hi® as a pupil» «» her «1*mw were mainly claseiral rad ballet and 
furthermore his appearance did not suit her. He was convinced not to 
Join at this tine and a further appointment was aide for bin for 6.15 PM 
on the 31 MAY 6#. This appointment he agreed to and said he would be 
beck.

4. A complete floor plan of the studio was made to assist
in covering the expected visit of the person mentioned la pave. above

5. Further to para. MX#) of PCi dated 2? KAY 66, Daniel
HABIB 0.B. 12 AM 14) ran er of ®0UU ^ SALKS, 6965 St. James St. 
W., Montreal (phene 4*2-0123) was contacted. Photo of RAY could rat be 
identified and the name BAY with aliases were not known to hie rad ho 
could not associate these nones with BO^AMH who he knew personally.
Bo further lafonratira could be obtained free BABU.

6. Further to para. M of PCS dated 27 MAY 6#, enquiries
conducted at the CAPRI slAW OB, 6445 Sedaris «, mtml 
(phone 739-2771) proved #«pt(H rwcerete^ lefwwatira ra MAY with 
aliases.

7# Mar U* MmUtn »f h/i-^ <M .&. test t/« «s ate
meebers of SIS, together wlte amber* of ^#m»»t Site^lUi, Wat 
ZAO Studio was covers I tett 'i«rtte »»i rat firm MD ot mil 7*3© ^

4t>^ 4
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Dr. Martin Lather KISG - Murder of 
Assistance to F.B.I.

?. (CW*D) Daring this ttoe the. subject described by OBI did net ^ 
up. Fall cooperation was extended t© members cm this detail by Mrs. 2AM : 
and her personnel.

8. Frier to departing m« the EMS STUDIO, Mrs. MBS advised \
that should subject return at a later date, she will stake an effort to i
enroll hl® in a .class at which ttoe his nene end address Mil be obtain- ; 
ed and this off ice advised accordingly. It will be noted that should .
subject sake contact again, tee can only be enrolled to the Friday even* 
tog er Saturday aerator classes. J
9. . ' further to the A/Officer i/c CIS senorandua dated to
Ottawa on the 24 MO 6#, the only persons who could possibly identify }
the photo of MaBT> weald be Mr. and Mrs. Quintal, fewer Janitors ;
of the fetOT APTS, who are new residing to Windsor, tot. Boterence ■ 
para. #3 and para. M of FCS dated 28 MAT 6#. : j

Further to the A/Qffleer i/c CIS sHworanton dated 23
MAT ^ to Ottawa, Miss Gisele Bt»®a. Assistant Secretary of the 
Province of Cuebee Golf Association (PUU) >30© Cavendish Blvd., 
Montreal (phone 412*3756) was contacted. 4 book of the 170 Member 
Cletes as of 1 KAT 68 ms obtained free her. This book consists of 
all Quebec and a portion of Eastern Ontario and ease will be held on 
file this point.

11. A further book on Golf Courses was obtained free* the
Province of Quebec Tourist Information. This book todudon the Moaber 
Clubs of the F#A and approximately another 30 non-««aber Clubs. This 
book includes a portion of Eastern Ontario and sane will be held on 
file this potot.

12. A further book on Tourist Accomodations was also obtained
front the Tourist Infomation Center. The book consists of all Hotels, 
Motels, etc., approximately 2500 to the Province of Quebec. This book 
is held on file this point. -

13* Inf creation is awaited from the QjP.P* Liquor Sound cancan
tog what Golf Courses, Motels, Motels, etc. to the Province of Quebec 
have liquor licenses. Wen this is obtained consideration should be 
given to sending out wanted flyers with circular letters concerning BAT 
asking application fur a bartend tog position. As it is expected that 
there will bo a largo number of licensed premises to the Province of 
Quebec, your views on mailing of flyers to those establishments will be 
awaited.

Ug^

14* . further to pare. /13(c) of PCS dated 27 MAT 68, Mr. and
Mrs. I. ant of 2955 Barclay Ave., Montreal, Apt. /5 (to* 73M067) 
were contacted.. They advised that their son Joseph toil '-MIT1 (D.B. 22
MAM 45) is presently to the Province of British Colonteia employed as a

tt^rrnrrv-fT)-
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RE: 
OBJET.

Dr. Martin Lather IMO . Marder of 
Assistance to hBJ.

14. (CGM’D) truck driver. They last heard fm hie around 1 MAT 68 at 
which tied he was at ta#w* B.C. «4 ha stated that he was on his way 
to Gold Hirer. B.C. The WW# Advised that their mb was boatman at 
gOHuWSOh 3 MOUO’S wadding. They farther advised that the only 
friends of their son they not were M'WM and Pat wm. Pat Will is 
a# relation of theirs and his present whereabouts is uninown to then.

15. It is requested that Joseph Boid WITE be located and inter­
viewed concerning his knowledge, whether bo er E^OBDSC# know MAT.

16. further to para. 113(a) of PCM dated 1? nay 68* Gerald
LTW ca«u (D.B. 30 ADO 41) of 1434 ^ St.. Montreal, Apt. #8 wa 
contacted, comu advised that he only knew M« as kw». 
COMBU could not identify any of the photos of MAT as being a persoi 
associated with himself and BeaMMI, t;WSU» also advised that Pat
and Meld WHITE wore closer to B»»M than himself.

17. Further to wars. # of PCH dated 27 MAT 68, Mias J.
^EITO, Proprietor of 3465 Siapson St., Montreal (phone §35-0333) 
was contacted. CHWB1E8 advised that while 80®AM resided at this 
address the only visitor he had was a girl introduced to then as BOB- 
HW*S fiancee. It is presumed that thia girl is Dinette BOHMAHH.

18. Further to para, fl and para, ft of this report, it will
be noted that Mrs. WiE’S sen. Bandy did not observe this male person.

(4.S.R. Lausen) S/bgt 
i/c Mtl. s.l.tr^

Cpl.
(M.F.T. Power) #19416
Montreal CIMJ.5.

The (»SSI«., Ottawa Tour File Ho. 68HQ-790-Q-60 (Vol.2)
Div. File So. 68-C-19O-19 (Vol.2)

/VOT
1. FOSMBO for your information together with (attachment/ , Ko 
request is being made at this tine for the location and Interview in 
British Columbia of Joseph Reid WHITE mentioned in paras. 15 and 16 of this 
report. ।

MQHT&EAL
H*6«68

J Jl. Duchesnenu, Insp. 
A/Offiw Vo G.I.B.
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AXBTEL

TO DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38881)

!NN UKAT, OTTAWA (44-4) (P)

SOBJKT HJ±‘
OOt NHOm

June 18, 1868

TMN 000*0008 COp*M
(Toronto) report doted AMS( 1888 containing the multi 
nr invovtigatien to date in Toronto concerning the identification 
of RibjMt Tron potport pboto, -

Aloo eooloood are Mplti at report 11 the sun 
Divisim dated mo 8,' 1MI eonooraini» Soother panto of 
the investigation. . '

S - Bureau (Saco.-ST)

1 - Ottawa

MUsjl 
(6)
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ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE - GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA
RCMP-GRC 6882

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS: DAB M w RCMP FILE REFERENCES: 

RJF. DOSSIERS GRC:

SUB-DIVISION - SOUS-DIVISIONToronto 6S-WHL<
- DETAQiMEWT - DETACHEMENT

RE:
OBJET: Martin Lather UW

Marder ef
Assistance tn FXI#

1. The teal writing use* in the anonymous letters, as received by 
the Memphis Mlee Department, was compared with the hand writing used in 
all letters ©f a "erank* nature ©r sent anonymously to the Hamilton 
Belie® Department, with negative results*

2* Conversations with many police personaly in this area, failed 
to rewal any suspect authors ©f the subject letters*

UujM fW. 
i/e Hamilton Det *

Cpl*
U#C*G. Ward) M93O1* 
Hamilton Det* CJ.B.
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ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE - GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA
RCMP-GRC 6882

RE:
OBJET:

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS:

r^0^M DA< mw
Wf^&Wou s-D1 v 1 s 10 N

WMiatsror
Harder of 
Assistance to FAI

RCMP FILE REFERENCES:

1* the hand wit lug used in the anonynoua letters, as weelwd by 
the Memphis Police Department, was compared with the hand writing used :

Mlet Department t with negative results*

2. Cewmtloas with many poller personnel, In this area, failed 
to ^wal any suspect authors of the subject letters*

1/e telltoft Dat.

Cpl.
<B^.G. Ward) a980U 
Hamilton Det. C.I.B.
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ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE
RCMP-GRC 6882

RE:
OBJET:

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES DOSSIERS:

^W8^^OUS'DIVISION

DAS jin w RCMP FILE REFERENCES:

6 $-790*1-;U

Warmer of
Assistance to F*B*I.

431 letters of a ’emF nature or sent 4 
Police Department, with ae#tiw results-*

2# Comreraatioas with many polinc per«®Btl, In this area, failed 
to Kwai any suspect ant hors of the subject letters*

Cpl.

UXIJ 0797
i/e tailtoj; Det

(B*c,G. #art) 0901
tellta Set* C.LB»
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Toronto, Ontario, . }
5 June, 196gi

STATEMENT OF: Lillian SPENCER I

I am the Manager of the Branch Office of KENNED! J
TRAVEL BUREAU LIMITED, located 424 Bloor St. West, Toronto, i
Ontario. I have worked for this Company about 2i yrs. j

On 16 April, 1968 a man calling himself Ramon George j
SNEYD asked for a 21 day ticket Toronto to London. First I 
confirmed flights for dates requested by telephoning BOAC, in 
this case it would be May 6th Eastbound, May 21st Westbound.
I then assisted him in completing his passport application form. 
He stated that he had been in Toronto for a period of three weeks, 
so I also had him complete a statutory declaration in lieu of 
guarantor. This declaration was signed by SNETD in my presence.

Q. I show you a photostat copy of the Passport Application and 
Statutory Declaration. Is this the application and declara­
tion completed by you?

A. Tes.

I told him I would send these documents to Ottawa and 
the passport would be issued in approximately two weeks. I asked 
him to come back in two weeks. The forms went to Ottawa on 
17 April, 1968.

On 20 April, 1968 I received a printed letter signed 
by Ramon George SNETD to the effect that he would be in Capreol 
for several days and he would pick up his passport on his return.

The BOAC ticket was issued on May 2nd and on the same 
day Ramon SNETD picked up the ticket and paid me $345.00 in Canadian 
cash. I handed him the passport the same time.

Q. I show you a copy of the passport picture (Picture #1).
Do you recognize this man?

A. Tes, as the man who represented himself as Ramon George SNETD.

Q. Had you ever seen this man before?

A. No.

Q. Have you seen this man since you issued the plane ticket?

A. No.

..................... 2

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Q. I show a second picture (Picture #2), Do you recognize 
this nan?

No.

Q. I show you a form with four pictures - 4 poses of James 
Earl RAY. Do you recognize any of these pictures?

Getting back to the declaration, this form was signed
by SNETD in my presence on April 16, 1968. It must have been 
during the morning* Later in the day, early afternoon, it was 
notarized by Mr. Henry MOOS, Notary Public, Owner and President 
of KENNEDY TRAVEL BUREAU LIMITED. No documents were shown to me 
to prove that this man was SNEYD.

WITNESSED:
(Sgt.) F.H. Fullerton, Sgt. ^Sgd^ Lillian Spencer

R. Sommerville, Cst.
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Toronto, Ontario, 
5 June, 1966.

I as the Manager of the Branch Office of KENNEDY 
TRAVEL BUREAU LIMITED, located 424 Bloor Lt. West, Toronto, 
Ontario. I have worked for this Company about 2# yrs.

On 16 April, 196# a man calling himself Eason George 
SNEYD asked for a 21 day ticket Toronto to London. First I 
confirmed flights for dates requested by telephoning BOAC, in 
this case it would bo May 6th Eastbound, May slot westbound. 
I then assisted Ms in completing his passport application form. 
He stated that he had been in Toronto for a period of three weeks, 
so I also had hie complete a statutory declaration in lieu of 
guarantor. This declaration was signed by SNEYD in my presence.

Q, I show you a photostat copy of the Passport Application and 
Statutory Declaration. Is this the application and declara­
tion completed by you?

A. Yes.

I told hie I would send these documents to Ottawa and 
the passport would be issued in approximately two weeks. I asked 
hie to cose back in two weeks. The fores went to Ottawa on 
17 April, 1966.

On 20 April, 196# I received a printed letter signed 
by Rawn George SREYD to the effect that he would be in Capreol 
for several days and ho would pick up his passport on his return.

The BOAC ticket was issued on May 2nd and on the same 
day Ramon SWEYD picked up the ticket and paid ee 345.00 in Canadian 
cash. I handed him the passport the same time.

Q. I show you a copy of the passport picture (Picture ^1). 
do you recognise this man?

A. Yes, as the man who represented himself as Ramon George SNEYD.

, . Had you over seen this man before?

A. No.

Q. Have you seen this san since you issued the plane ticket?

A. MO.

..................  2 ....................
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y. I show a second picture (Picture ^2). Do you recognise 
thia nan?

A. Ho.

q. I show you a form with four pictures - 4 poses of James 
Sari RM. Do you recognise any of these pictures?

A. No.

Getting back to the declaration, this fora was signed 
by SHETD in my presence on April 16, 1968. It must have been 
during the morning. Later in the day, early afternoon, It was 
notarised by Mr. Henry MOOS, notary Public, Owner and President 
of KENNEDY TRAVEL BUKEAU LIMITED. Ho documents were shown to me 
to prove that this man was SNSTD.

WITNESSED:
(Sgt.) F.H. Fullerton, Sgt. ^d** Lillian Spencer

11. Soamerville, cat.
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Toronto, Ontario, 
5 June, 1968.

I am the Manager of the Branch Office of KENNED! 
TRAVEL BUREAU LIMITED, located 424 Bloor St. West, Toronto, 
Ontario. I have worked for this Company about 2a yrs.

On 16 April. 1968 a man calling himself Ramon George 
SNETD asked for a 21 day ticket Toronto to London. First I 
confirmed flights for dates requested by telephoning BOAC, in 
this case it would bo May 6th Eastbound, May 21st Westbound. 
I then assisted him in completing his passport application form. 
He stated that he had boon in Toronto for a period of three weeks, 
so I also had him complete a statutory declaration in lieu of 
guarantor. This declaration was signed by SNETD in my presence.

Q. I show you a photostat copy of the Passport Application and 
Statutory Declaration* Is this the application and declare** 
tion completed by you?

A. Tea.

I told him I would send these documents to Ottawa and 
the passport would be issued in approximately two weeks. I asked 
him to come back in two weeks. The forms wont to Ottawa on 
17 April, 1968.

On 20 April, 1968 I received a printed letter signed 
by Ramon George SNETD to the effect that he would be in Capreol 
for several days and he would pick up his passport on his return.

The BOAC ticket was issued on May 2nd and on the same 
day Ramon SNETD picked up the ticket and paid mo $345.00 in Canadian 
cash. I handed him the passport the same time.

Q. I show you a copy of the passport picture (Picture A).
Do you recognise this man?

A. Tea, as the man who represented himself as Ramon George SNETD.

q. Had you ever seen this man before?

A. No.

Q. Have you seen this man since you issued the plane ticket?

A. No.
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y, I show a second picture (Picture ^2). Do you recognise 
this man?

A. No.

Q. I show you a for® with four pictures - 4 poses of James 
Earl RM. Do you recognise any of these pictures?

A. No.

Getting back to the declaration, this fora was signed 
by SNETD in my presence on April 16, 1968. It must have been 
during the morning. Later in the day, early afternoon, it was 
notarised by Mr. Henry MOOS, Notary Public, Owner and President 
of KENNED! TRAVEL BIREAU LIMITED. No documents were shown to me 
to prove that this man was SNETD.

WITNESSED:
(Sgt.) F.H. Fullerton, Sgt. ^d,J Lilian Spencer 

R. Summerville, Cat.
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June 6, 1968 # 3 Sullivan St., Toronto, Ontario

Statement of Hamon George SNEYD, born
Toronto, Ontario

Graoe Hospital

Cautioned by: H. Marsh, Detective Sergeant, Metro Toronto P,D

Caution: In the event that you are charged with any Crim 
Offence as a result of this investigation. /

Do you wish to say anything in answer to this charge u are not
obliged to say anything unless you wish to do so, but whatever
you say will be taken down in writing and may be used as evidence.

Q. Do You understand the Caution that I have Just read to you and the 
fact that you are not charged with any offence at the present time ?

A. Yeh, I understand.

Q. On or about Apbll 4, 1968 a killing took place in Memphis, Tennessee 
U.S.A, a suspect shot and killed one Martin Luther King, it is 
alleged that this suspect subsequently took up residence in 
Toronto Ontario and assumed an alias of Ramon George Sneyd.
What if anything can you tell me about this?

A. Around the first of May I received a ‘phone call from a male 
person, unknown to me who asked if this was Mr. Sneyd, to which 
I replied yes. This person then made enquiries, I’m pretty sure 
about Passports. I replied that you have the wrong Mr. Sneyd. 
He then asked if I was Ramon George Snevd and he quoted my 
birth date at that time, saying_____ To which I
replied yes.

Q. Do you recall if it was specifically mentioned that you had made 
an application for a Passport?

A. No, there was no mention of Travel Agency or anything like that, 
it sounded like a young high pitched male voice, a young guy.

Q. When did you Join the Toronto Police Department?

A. November 8, 195^*

Q. Are you married and do you have any family, are your parents 
living and residing in the Toronto area?

A. I was married the first time to Yvette Marie VASSEUR on Sept. 
23, 22nd, I'm sorry, 1954. Married the second time on August 
9, 1963. I had 2 children by the first marriage who I see regularly 
once or twice a week. I still see my first wife occassionally, 
my children are age 12 and 8 years, both sons. I am an only child 
and my parents live here in Toronto, I pay my first wife alimony 
of one hundred dollars amonth, broken down, #35*00 per child until 
they are 16 and thirty a month to her until she remarries.

Because of this divorce, my parents look on me as a black sheep, as 
a matter of faot my father and I have spoken only once in five years.
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Statement of Hamon George Sneyd, continued.

Q. Are you in any way suspicious of any of the friends or relations 
of your first wife?

A. No I doubt it.

Q. Are you doubtful in any way as to whether or not your present wife 
could have either accidentally or intentionally supplied any one 
with information concerning your birth date, parents names and other 
personal information permitting one to have enough background so 
as to obtain a Birth Certificate in your name?

A, No, because she doesn't know my mother's maiden name, they are not 
close to-gether.

Q. Do you have, or have you ever had Life Insurance?

A. I don't have it now but I have had it, I have some with the job,

Q. Have you made any application whatsover where you have included 
your birth date, place of birth and or your parents names?

A, Not my parent's names, income tax,

Q, Have you had any personal mail stolen or missing.

A, No, not that I know of but about last summer some time our mail box 
was broken into at the partment but I have no reason to beleive 
anything was stolen out of there^

Q. You tell about leaving your wallet containing your driving license 
at your cottage and then having it returned to you by another officer,

A, I had left the wallet at my cottage on a ceAAr box in the bedroom, 
this was last fall sometime, Ron Acheson, L and S lives right 
next door so I asked him to bring it back to me, I gave him the 
key to go in and get it, To my knowledge there was nothing missing 
from my wallet when I got it back and there was no indication that I
anyone had gotten Into the cottage In the meantime,

Q, Do you know any one or have you frequented the area around I
Osslngton and Dundas? I

A. DMinitely not. The very odd time we visit the wife's girl friend J
on Jameson Ave. °he used to live on Dunn Ave., up to about 6 ,
months or a year ago, ’

Q. I show you two photos of male persons, do you recognize either or ;
both of them?

A. No, I wish I did.

Q. Do you know anyone by the name of Bridgman?
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Statement of Hamon George Sneyd continued....

A. No. Not to my knowledge.

Q. Who of your close friends would know you well enough to know the 
date and place of your birth, your parents names or any other 
pertinent Informatlonabout you?

A. Well my wife, ex-wife, mother-in-law, probably father-in-law, 
Kay Burford, Jackie and Grant Burford, his is one or two days before 
mine. Bill Thompson may have if you want to make note of that. *• 
Huth Clark, that's the one down on Jameson. She's single, about 
fortiesh, she's a private secretary at eh Star. She lives by herself, 
she goes to the States often. She went quite steady with a guy, Fred 
Jones, a Union Organizer for the Newspaper Guild, up til about a 
month or so ago. He went back to his wife. He's all over the 
States all the time. He looks a bit like the guy in the picture 
too?

Q. Do you belong to any organizations at all of religious, fraternal 
or otherwise?

A. No.

Q. “here do you do your banking?
A. Toronto Dominion Bank, St. Clair and fa Victoria Park Branch*.-

Q. Do you have or have you ever had a birth certificate.

A. Yes, but I don't know where It is now.

Q. Have you now or ever had any document with your full name and 
birth date on it?

A. My drivers, license, pilot's license maybe. I belong to Vic 
Tanny's, they are mostly coppers I met there.

Q. How do you endorse a cheque or make your signature on any document?

A. fi^Sneyd never sign my full name unless it calls for it.

Q. How well does Bill Thompson know you?

A. He 6^B,me 3,4 times a week. He4doesn't like negroes, he's Danish. 
He Iba likely to give ^y name and age for someone else to use, 
I have never met either brother or his dad, I know one of his 
brothers has spent time In Jail and I think he's in Jail in the 
States now. Bill always spends a lot of money, he just bought 
that plane. He's had about 6 planes.

Q. Will you If requested to do so submit to a SXXIpSM^KXXJCflKMX
Polygraph test of examination under the influence of Sodium 
Penathal?

A. Yes, as a matter of fact I think that would be a good idea as 
my memory is not good and this would help it.

Q. Can you account -for your
16, 1968? hT'X

fictions between April 11.^
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Statement of Hamon George Sneyd continued...................

A. Yes, I was working the 7 to 3 shift I wouldn‘t have any parties 
or be going out on that shifts

Q. You realize that what we consider a dangerous criminal is at large 
using your identity add public knowledge at this time of that 
information could complicate the investigation?

A. Yes, I will keep this as secret as I can, although when Sgt. Fullerton 
called me and told me about it I told my wife and a few P.O'S.

Q.

A.

Will you read this statement over, correct any errors and make any 
additions or deletions as you wish to do?

Yes.
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Juno 6, 1968. # 3 Sullivan St., Toronto, Ontario.

Statement of Hamon George SNEYD, bom Grace Hospital
" Toronto, Ontario.

Cautioned by: H. Marsh, Detective Sergeant, Metro Toronto P.D.

Caution: In the event that you are charged with any Criminal/’ 
Offence as a result of this Investigation.

Do you wish to say anything In answer to this charge, you are not 
obliged to say anything unless you wish to do so, but whatever 
you say will be taken down in writing and may be used as evidence.

Q. Do You understand the Caution that I have just read to you and the 
fact that you are not charged with any offence at the present time ?

A. Yeh, I understand.

Q. On or about Apbil 4, 1968 a killing took place in Memphis, Tennessee 
U.S.A, a suspect shot and killed one Martin Luther King, it is 
alleged that this suspect subsequently took up residence in 
Toronto Ontario and assumed an alias of Ramon George Sneyd.
What if anything can you tell me about this?

Around the first of May I received a ‘phone call from a male 
person, unknown to me who asked if this was Mr. Sneyd, to which 
I replied yes. This person then made enquiries, I‘m pretty sum 
about Passports. I replied that you have the wrong Mr. Sneyd. 
He then asked If I was Ramon George Snevd and he quoted my 
birth date at that time, saying I To which I
replied yes.

Q. Do you recall if it was specifically mentioned that you had made 
an application for a Passport?

A. No, there was no mention of Travel Agency or anything like that, 
it sounded like a young high pitched male voice, a young guy.

Q. When did you join the Toronto Police Department?

A. November 8, 1954.

Q. Are you married and do you have any family, are your parents 
living and residing in the Toronto area?

A. I was married the first time to Yvette Marie VASSEUR on Sept.
23, 22nd, I’m sorry, 1954. Married the second time on August
9, 1963* I had 2 children by the first marriage who I see regularly 
once or twice a week. I still see my first wife occassionally, 
my children are age 12 and 8 years, both sons. I am an only child 
and my parents live here in Toronto, I pay my first wife alimony 
of one hundred dollars amonth, broken down, $35*00 per child until 
they are 16 and thirty a month to her until she remarries.

Because of this divorce, my parents look on me as a black sheep, as 
a matter of fact my father and I have spoken paly once in five years
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Statement of Ramon George Sneyd, continued.

Q. Are you in any way suspicious of any of the friends or relations J
of your first wife? I

A. No I doubt it.

Q. Are you doubtful in any way as to whether or not your present wife 
could have either accidentally or intentionally supplied any one 
with Information concerning your birth date, parents names and other 
personal information permitting one to have enough background so 
as to obtain a Birth Certificate In your name?

A. No, because she doesn't know my mother's maiden name, they are not 
close to-gether.

Q. Do you have, or have you ever had Life Insurance?

A. I don't have It now but I have had It, I have some with the job.

Q. Have you made any application whatsover where you have included 
your birth date, place of birth and or your parents names?

A. Not my parent's names, Income tax.

Q. Have you had any personal mall stolen or missing.

A. No, not that I know of but about last summer some time our mail box 
was broken into at the partment but I have no reason to beleive 
anything was stolen out of there?

Q. You tell about leaving your wallet containing your driving license 
at your cottage and then having it returned to you by another officer.

A. I had left the wallet at my cottage on a ceAAr box in the bedroom, 
this was last fall sometime. Bon Acheson, L and S lives right 
next door so I asked him to bring it back to me. I gave him the 
key to go in and get it. To my knowledge there was nothing missing 
from my wallet when I got it back and there was no indication that 
anyone had gotten into the cottage in the meantime.

Q. Do you know any one or have you frequented the area around 
Ossington and Dundas?

A. DAAinltely not. ?he very odd time we visit the wife's girl friend 
on Jameson Ave. °he used to live on Dunn Ave., up to about 6 
months or a year ago.

Q. I show you two photos of male persons, do you recognize either or 
both of them?

A. No, I wish I did.

Q. Do you know anyone by the name of Bridgman?

A. No.

Q. Do you know anyone 1 Cassandra?
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Statement of Hamon George Sneyd continued....

A. No. Not to my knowledge.

Q. Who of your close friends would know you well enough to know the 
date and place of your birth, your parents names or any other 
pertinent informatlonabout you?

A. Well my wife, ex-wife, mother-in-law, probably father-in-law, 
Kay Burford, Jackie and Grant Burford, his is one or two days before 
mine. Bill Thompsen may have if you want to make note of that. — 
Buth Clark, that’s the one down on Jameson. She’s single, about 
fortiesh, she's a private secretary at eh Star. She lives by herself, 
she goes to the States often. She went quite steady with a guy, Fred 
Jones, a Union Organizer for the Newspaper Guild, up til about a 
month or so ago. He went back to his wife. He's all over the 
States all the time. He looks a bit like the guy in the picture 
too?

Q. Do you belong to any organizations at all of religious, fraternal 
or otherwise?

A. No.

Q. “here do you do your banking?

A. Toronto Dominion Bank, St. Clair and ^F Victoria Park Branch*.

Q. Do you have or have you ever had a birth certificate.

A. Yes, but I don't know where it is now.

Q. Have you now or ever had any document with your full name and 
birth date on it?

A. My drivers, license, pilot's license maybe. I belong to Vic 
Tanny's, they are mostly coppers I met there.

Q. How do you endorse a cheque or make your signature on any document?

A. R«d,Sneyd never sign my full name unless it calls for it.

Q. How well does Bill Thompsen know you? a.

A. He segs^me 3,4 times a week. He^doesn't like negroes, he's Danish. 
He Iba likely to give my name and age for someone else to use, 
I have never met either brother or his dad, I know one of his 
brothers has spent time in jail and I think he's in Jail in the 
States now. Bill always spends a lot of money, he just bought 
that plane. He's had about 6 planes. ..

Q. Will you If requested to do so submit to a XXXgjaS^MXXMMXXMX 
Polygraph test of examination under the Influence of Sodium 
Penathal?

A. Yes, as a matter of fact I think that would be a good idea as 
my memory is not good and this sould help It.

n you account-for your actions between April ll,io^r'il
1.068? L''r\ . .
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